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From: Lynne Haffelder [LHaffelder@statetaxadvisors.com]

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 4,50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Matt Kepke; Patricia San Miguel; Mike Moran

Subject: Correction to FEIN Metroplex Control Systems, Inc. - General Partner for |SI Controls, Ltd.
importance: High

Document Number F94600005525 for Metroplex Control Systems, In¢. currently has the wrong FEIN listed on the

registration. This is the General Partner for ISt Controls, Ltd BOSB000000088. Currently they both have;the same FEIN
listed.

Please make the following correction:

18I Controls, Lid. FEIN 74-2047723
Metroplex Control Systems, Inc. FEIN 74-2947720

Detail by FEI/EIN Number
Foreign Limited Partnership

1S CONTROLS, LTD.

Filing Information

Document Number BO8000000089
FEVEIN:Number 742947723

Date Fited 04/24/2008
State TX
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

12903 DELIVERY DRIVE
SAN ANTONIO TX 78247

General Partner Detail
Name & Address
Document Number F94000005525

METROPLEX CONTROL SYSTEMS, INC.
12903 DELIVERY DRIVE
AN ANTONIO TX 78247

Detail by FEI/EIN Number

Foreign Profit Corporation {}:}/
METROPLEX CONTROL SYSTEMS, INC.

Filing Information fb/

Document Number F394000005525
FEVEIN:Niiniber 742947723
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